
From: <norihiko.handa@toshiba.co.jp>
To: <dec1@nrc.gov>
Date: 12/16/2005 12:15:51 AM
Subject: We need your helps:4S:Toshiba:Handa

      Dear Dr.Carlson

      Thank you for good talks with you at ANS meeting in this June.
      Now we are finalizing PSID of 4S for pre-application review.
      Galena of Alaska also helps us for this. Indeed they are preparing
      a white paper for introducing 4S to Alaska and will issue it in
      the early next spring to assist our efforts for starting NRC license.

      On the otherhand we heard that NRC is too busy to accept a newly
      advanced non water cooled reactor. In particular less priority is
      given to 4S in NRC.

      We hope that we will finalize PSID by early next spring and we will
      start the public meeting for 4S pre-application review soon after
      that.

      If you could tell us how to start 4S pre-application review and what
      we should do now in this December and in the next January, we will
      appriciate your kindness.

    -------------------------------
      Norihiko Handa
     Toshiba Corporation
      norihiko.handa@toshiba.co.jp
    -------------------------------
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